STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

October 22, 2019

Ira Combs, Jr.

Christ Centered Homes, Inc.
327 West Monroe Street
Jackson, Ml 49202

RE: License #: AS380381918
Second Street AFC
502 Second Street
Jackson, Ml 49203

Dear Mr. Combs, Jr.:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Mathne Rubeiho

Mahtina Rubritius, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
301 E. Louis Glick Hwy

Jackson, Ml 49201

(517) 262-8604

Enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS380381918
Christ Centered Homes, Inc.

327 West Monroe Street
Jackson, Ml 49202

(517) 499-6404
Ira Combs, Jr.
Second Street AFC

502 Second Street
Jackson, Ml 49203

(517) 499-6404
4

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL



Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to decrease the licensed capacity of the residents
in the home.

lll. Methodology

09/05/2019 - On-Site Inspection Completed/ Renewal Licensing Inspection

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

During the renewal licensing process, Ms. Howard, Administrative Staff, inquired
about the process of reducing the licensed capacity in the home.

On September 19, 2019, Mr. Combs Jr., Licensee Designee, submitted a written
request to reduce the licensed capacity from five to four residents.

V. Recommendation

| recommend issuance of a regular license to this AFC small group home (capacity

1-4).
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Mahtina Rubritius Date
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